



Mohammed Najamuddin

Mobile no :+91 7794911947

Email Id : najam2pharmacist@gmail.com

Toli Chowki ,Hyderabad, Telangana State.

Carrier Objective:

Highly-organized and Professional Pharmacist with more than 05 years plus of experiences, solid pharmacology knowledge, communication skill and team-working abilities. seeking for a senior pharmacist position to make the best use of my skills and experience in improving high- quality Health care for patients.

Skills :

• Verifying orders	• Compounding skills
• Medication dispensing	• Patient education and counseling
• Drug inventory management	• FDA Drug Safety Guidelines
• Drug utilization review	• Drug safety

Work Experiences :

Senior Pharmacist || Madina Medical Hall General Store ||Hyderabad, India.

January 2021 to till date Working

Responsibilities:

- Attend the doctor's prescription at the sales counter and advise the dosage of medicines to the patients
- Maintain good relations with customers/doctors
- Storing the drugs under proper conditions of refrigeration and security
- Maintainers of proper system of all records Of Medicines
- Cross-check the issuing medicines with bill with regard to patient name, items name, quantity, expiry and acknowledge the bill.

Pharmacist In Charge ||AL-Hikma Group Of Pharmacy || Riyadh, SaudiArabia

From May 2017 to December 2020, 03 Years 08 Months

- Dispensing of drugs to the patients as per Prescription
- Dispensing of Over the Counter Medicines.
- Making a Diet Plan to Patient according to Disease.
- Maintaining Pharmacy as Per Saudi Ministry Of Health.
- Educated patients on possible drug interactions, potential side effects and optimal methods of administration and time of administration.

Pharmacist || Madina Medical Hall General Store ||Hyderabad, India.

September 2015 to April 2017, 01 Year 07 Months

- Verified the safety and accuracy of physician orders.
- Used to review records and laboratory results.
- Communicated potential issues and reactions to specific medications for patients ranging from children and teenagers to adults and geriatrics
- Educated patients on medical equipment such as compression stockings, nebulizers and urinary bags Operation Blood Sugar and Blood Pressure Machine.

Educations:-

Qualifications	Institutes	Affiliation	Grade
Master in Pharmacy	Global college Of Pharmacy Hyderabad	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Hyderabad	75
Bachelor in Pharmacy	Safa College Of Pharmacy Kurnool	Jawaharlal Nehru Technological University Anantapur	73
10+2	M.S Junior College Hyderabad	Board Of Intermediates (Andhra Pradesh)	66
10 th	Ideal High School Shadnagar	Secondary Board (Andhra Pradesh)	65

Certifications:-

Pharmacist of **Saudi Licensing Examination for Health Specialties,**

Registered Pharmacist of **Telangana State Pharmacy Council (India).**

Membership:-

Life time Membership with **Indian Pharmaceutical Association Mumbai.**

Personal Details:-

Date of Birth : 10th Oct-1991

Sex : Male

Civil Status : Married

Religion : Islam

Nationality : Indian

Languages Known : English,Telgu,Hindi

Declaration:-

I hereby declared that the above mention details are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:17-2-2021
Place :Hyderabad

Signature
(MohammedNajamuddin)